
1

CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: Rajapakse, Champa
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 11:48 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean
Cc: McConnell, Keith; Lancaster, Thomas; Walker-Smith, Antoinette; Davis (WCD), Jennifer; 

Hsueh, Kevin; Stokes, Tracey; Camper, Larry; Persinko, Andrew
Subject: Letter to Chairman Louis Maynahonah Marsland Section 106

The attached was dated and dispatched today and 
will be publically available on 9/13/2012. 
 
View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12248A251 
Open ADAMS P8 Package (Letter to Chairman Louis Maynahonah Marsland Section 106 ) 
 
 
Champa Rajapakse 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD 
301 415 7438 

 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CrowButte_Marsland_Public  
Email Number:  25  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (E85CAE0ED2FC5449B808712D77E97576523D62E610)  
 
Subject:   Letter to Chairman Louis Maynahonah Marsland Section 106  
Sent Date:   9/5/2012 11:48:04 AM  
Received Date:  9/5/2012 11:48:07 AM  
From:    Rajapakse, Champa 
 
Created By:   Champa.Rajapakse@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"McConnell, Keith" <Keith.McConnell@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Lancaster, Thomas" <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Walker-Smith, Antoinette" <Antoinette.Walker-Smith@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Davis (WCD), Jennifer" <Jennifer.DavisWCD@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Stokes, Tracey" <Tracey.Stokes@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Camper, Larry" <Larry.Camper@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Persinko, Andrew" <Andrew.Persinko@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Trefethen, Jean" <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
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Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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